Ceardchumann Coénasc
6 Gardiner Row, Dublin 1. mm

Phone: 01 8747047

Fax: 01 8747048 TRADE UNION

Email: info@connectunion.ie
Web: www.connectunion.ie Paddy Kavanagh General Secretary/Treasurer

F.A.O.
Chairman of the Labour Court

Re: Sectoral Employment Order

25" September 2020

Dear Sir,

In accordance with the provisions of the Industrial Relations Amendments Act 2015 | wish to
submit an application on behalf of Connect Trade Union & Unite the Union (pursuant to Section
14 of said Act) to request the Labour Court to “examine the terms and conditions relating to the
remuneration and any sick pay scheme or pension scheme, of the workers of a particular class,
type or group in the economic sector in respect of which the request is expressed to apply”
referred to as the Mechanical Engineering Building Services Contracting Sector.

Regards,

Brian Nolan Tom Fitzgerald

Assistant General Secretary Regional Officer
Connect Trade Union Unite the Union
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